Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 3:09 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 8735078344SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21010696/Vps3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SML8430Y(Ol) AND SHC1150H(TP) ON 17/10/2021]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Agreed with your view that TPV should not try to overtake insured as both were filtering left.
Please proceed to reject. Do keep us update if there is new evidence, e.g. police investigation result.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 25 March 2022 15:36

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG Ref: 8735078344SG // LKK Ref: CC4/A1G21010696/Vps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SML8430Y(Ol) AND SHC1150H(TP) ON 17/10/2021]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Ming Yao,

We refer to our below email.

Kindly let us have your instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 12:48 PM

To: Lee, Ming Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: AIG Ref: 8735078344SG // LKK Ref: CC4/A1G21010696/Vps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML8430Y(Ol) AND
SHC1150H(TP) ON 17/10/2021]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was driving along Sengkang West Way road and wanted to turn left into Fernvale Road.
He was at extreme left lane and suddenly Ol filtered onto his lane and grazed onto third party front right portion.

Ol reported that he signal left and his car was already filtering into small lane. Third party taxi accelerated and hit
onto Ol rear side.

We have uploaded a copy of third party video in Merimen for your easy reference. From third party video footage,
we observe that our insured has signalled his intention to change lane and third party who was driving behind speed
up resulting in the collision. We are of the view that third party driver is proximate cause of collision.

In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim.
Kindly let us have your comments/instruction.

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



